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APPENDIX B
LIEVER MARCHES BAY HISTORIC DISTRICT

DESCRIPTION

Liever Marches Bay is a shallow bight on the north shore of St. John immediately
east of Brown Bay. The 450 feet of shingle beach is backed by a triangle of
less than 4 acres of level land flanked by the steep slopes of spurs extending
northward from the spine of the east end ridge of St. John. The ruins of what
appears to be a rendering plant or an abattoir is located 30 feet behind the
shoreline and to the east and southeast of the ruins are two wells with watering
troughs.

Liever Marches Bay is named on the Oxholm survey of 1780 and on the Oxholm map
of St. John of 1800 but not on any later map of St. John nor does any survey or
map of St. John indicate the presence of the structures, agricultural activity
or other development of the valley behind Liever Marches Bay. It is assumed
that the abattoir or rendering plant was erected sometime during the mid-19th
century when raising of livestock in many parts of St. John had replaced more in-
tensified agricultural pursuits and completely on both the large adjoining es-
tates of Hermitage and Brown Bay. The masonry walls of the abattoir are in fair
condition and still stand to plate height except for a section of the northeast
corner. The site is of considerable local interest as the plant is the only one
of its kind known to have been preserved.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The abattoir of Liever Marches Bay is the only one of its kind on St. John and
is significant as the illustration of the changing in agricultural practices
from the cultivation of sugar cane and cotton to raising of cattle.

Latitude Longitude
Acreage: 4 acres 18° 21' 15" 64° 42' 06"

There are no UTM references on any published maps of the U.S. Virgin Islands.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Historic District of Liever Marches Bay is bounded to the north by the low
water line of the bay starting and ending at the cliffs that flank the pebble
beach and towards the west, south and east the 40 foot contour line. The
boundaries are defined to include all the level land behind the bay and all parts
of the historic resource.
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Appendlx B, Hlstorlc District

CLASSIFIED STRUCTURE FIELD INVENTORY REPORT
(Attach &"%5" B&W Thoto)

NPS ORGANIZATION

REGION_Southeast PARK/AREA NAMEVirgin Islands Nat'l Park CODE NO, _5360
© STRUCTURIEE NAMIS RenderingPlani: Liever Marches Bay ' STRUCTURE NO. _H=35,1

. ORDER OF STGNTFLCANGE; acimal [:] state [_] " Local [x]

LOCATION OF STRUCTURE: North shore of St. John immedizEfely "€as¢t of Brown Bay.

UTM, REFERENCH: CLASS VI LAND ACREAGE (if wnot
A L_¢ | ___j___g ! ] l L 5 k part of a complex or district:

Zone E asting or ng . o acres.
P —
STRUCTURE: Type of, and composition: One story rectangular rubble masonry
| building.

Physical Description:The rubble and brick masonry walls of a one story rcctan-
gular building 24'x36' feet is located approximately 30' back from the shoreline onw
the west side of the small valley. All walls stand to their full plate height except
for the northcast corner. Sea action appears to have undermincd the footings of
this part of the building and caused its collapse. A doorway is.centered in the west
long wall of the building raised two steps above the existing grade. Therc arc 2
window_ openings in the west wall north of the doorway. The east wall has 3 win-
dow _opcnings placed opposite the doorway and windows of the west wall. ‘The north
wall has 2 windows and an additional doorway. At the basec of the south wall thecre
arc_scveral vent and [iring openings now partially buried by accumulation ol dcbris,
The southern Third of the interior has a slightly lower floor level than the rest of
the building and a boiling bench against the south wall with imprints in thc masonry
of.the larpe straight sided circular pots. No traces of a chimney have been

‘obscrved on the exterior and it 1s possible thaf il miay have been an inferior one
built against the south west corner. The building had a hipped roof.

(continue on reverse if necessary) .

PRESENT CONDITLON: Excellent | | Goodt . Fair [__] Dcterlorate% ]

Ruins !_X] . Unaltered [:2_{1 Altered ¥ Original. Slte Moved




Liever March&s Bay is named on the Oxholm survey of 1780 and on the Oxholm
map of St. John of 1800 but not on any later map of St. John nor does any survey
of map of St. John indicate the presence of the structures, agricultural activity
or other development of the valley behind Liever Marchés Bay.. Since no docu-
mentary references have been uncovered as yet, it is assumed that the abattoir
or rendering plant was erected sometime during the mid-19th century when
raising of livestock in many parts of St. John had replaced more intensified
agricultural pursuits. The site is of considerable local interest as the plant

is the only one of its kind known to ‘have been preserved. ‘

Latitude 18°21'15" Longitude 64°42'06"



Appendix B, Hlstorlc District

CLASSIFIED STRUCTURE FIELD INVENTORY REPORT
(Attach &5 BaW i 10Lo)

NPS ORGANLZATION

REGION Southeast PARK/AREA NAME Vlrgm Islands Nat'l Park conk No, 5360

STRUCTURE NAME Well & Drinking Trough No. 1 STRUCTURE NO, .35 2
Liever Marchds ay ‘ S

ORDER OF STGNTILCANGE:  National . tate || Local [X_]

LOCATION OF STRUCTURE:On north shore of dt., John immedalately east of Brown Bay. e
! CLASS VI LAND ACREAGE (if not

UTM REFERENCI:
' A [_l__lR 0.___3__5 ] ! l i___! __L ﬁ B part of a complex or diatri-ct:

oo

\

Zone Easting Northing acres.

STRUCTURE: Type of, and composition: A circular well with a lincar drinking

trwough constructed in rubble masonry :

Physical Description:A circularwell 6' in diameter constructed in rubble masonry
is located  about . 90' southeast of the rendering plant H-33,1. A lincarv dxinking
trough constructed in Tubble masonry, 4' wide and raised approximately 2' above
grade extends west from the well.

Liever Marchés Bay is named on the Oxholm survey of 1780 and on the QOxholm map
of St. John of 1800 but not on any later map of St. John nor does any survey. Qimap
of St. John indicate the presence of the structures, agricultural activity or _other
development of the valley behind Liever Marchés Bay. Since no documentary o=
ferences have been uncovered as yet, it is assumed that the abattoir or rendcring
plant was erected sometime during the mid-19th century when raising of livestock
in many parts of St. John had replaced more intensified agricultural pursuits.

The sitc is of considerable local interest as the plant is the only onc of its kind
known to have been preserved.

Latitude 18°21'15" Longitude 64°42'06"

“(continue on\ _reverse if necegsary)

PRESENT CONDITION:  Gxcelleut { | Good] Fair |__| Deteriorated| |
. =
Ruins lXi . Unaltered ﬁ Xk Altered ! Original Site m Moved




Appendix B, Historic District

CLASSIFIED STRUCTURE FIELD INVENTORY REPORT

_ (Attach &"x5'".B&W Photo)
PARK/AREA NAMEVirgin Islands Nat'l Park CODE NO. 5360

REGION Southeast

STRUCTURE NAMIEWell & Drinking Trough No. 2,

NDPS ORGANIZATION

!
- STRUCTURE NO, H=-35,3

Liever Marchés Bay

ORDER OF SIGNIFLCANCE: National

state [ ] Local [ X]

LOCATION OF STRUCTURE: On north shore of St.-John immediately east of Brown Bay,

PUTET, 1L

Lo ]

CLASS VI LAND ACREAGE (if not
part of a complex or district;

Zone Eastlng orthzng acres.
STRUCTURE: Type of, and composition: A_circular masonty well with atfached

masonry drinking trough.

Physical Description: A circular wdll with a diameter of 7' constructed in

plastered rubble masonry is located 100 yds ecase of the assumed rendering plant

H-35,1. A sickle shaped drinking trough is wrapped around the western sides of

thc_Wﬁ.U.A&J,;th the handle of the sickle extending north from the well. The dnnkm;r

trough is 4'6'"" wide and raised aout 27 above grade. It is constructed in plaster«,d

masonry,

Licvers Marches Bay.is named on the Oxholm survey of 1780 and on thc Oxholm

| map of St. John of 1800 but not on any later map of St. John nor does any survey o

map St, John indicate the presence of the structures, apgricultural activity ox other
developmcnt of the valley behind Liever Marches Bay. Since no documentary re-

it is assumed that the abattoir or rendering
plant was erected sometime during the mid-19th century when raising of livestock
in many parts of St, John had replaced more intensified agricultural pursuits,.
The_site is considerable local interest as the plant is the only one of its kind

>

)

ferences have been uncovered as vet,

known to have been preserved.

|
Latitude 18921'15" Longitude 64°42'06" |

-(continue o1\ reverse if nceessary)
Pt e

PRESENT CONDTITION: Excellent ’
. Ruins! Sa . Unaltered

e ——
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